
April 19, 2021 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 
SUBJECT:  U.S. Army 46 S Service Prerequisite Update for MCF + Broadcast Journalist Course 
 
 
1. This MFR documents an email from the U.S. Army Public Affairs Center dated 12 Apr 2021 in 

which MSG Jason Stadel, USARMY HQDA OCPA, provided the following update for the Army 
Training Requirements and Resource System (ATRRS) as related to the U.S. Army prerequisites for 
reserving and enrolling 46S students in the MCF + Broadcast Journalism follow on course.  

2. These additional prerequisites are in accordance with US Army 46S merger requirements.  They will 
be entered into ATRRS and are effective immediately. 

a. Only those students who are “fully qualified” 46S may be enrolled in MCF+BJ. 
b. Any Soldiers who have the 46S with the Y2 identifier (graduates of BPASC who have not yet 

completed the extra qualifications to meet the 46S fully qualified requirements) will not be 
allowed to enroll in MCF+BJ. 

3. Please address questions or comments to Christine Engel, 301-677-5022, cengel@dinfos.edu or 
christine.l.engel.civ@mail.mil. 
 
 
 
 

Christine L. Engel 
Course Development Office 
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